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Senior Attorney via email
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, Fla. 33408-0420

Kevin.Donaldson@fpl.com

Re: Docket No. 20170231-EI - Petition for approval to transfer Martin- Riviera Lateral
Pipeline to Florida Southeast Connection and implement associated rate adjustments, by
Florida Power & Light Company.

Dear Mr. Donaldson:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL)
provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Paragraph 12 states, in part, that the gas transportation contract at issue in this proceeding
has an initial term of 24 years. Please address why a term of 24 years was chosen for this
gas transportation contract.

For the purpose of questions 2-5, please refer to Attachment REB-1, exhibit attached to the
Declaration of Robert E. Barrett, Jr., as filed in this docket.

2. Why was a term of 40 years chosen for the CPVRR analysis? Discuss in your response
why the savings calculation (based on a 40 year period) was used in this proceeding when
the initial term of the gas transportation contract is only 24 years.

3. Referring specifically to row 13, please identify the cumulative Net Customer (Savings) /
Costs for the years 2018-2040.

4. Referring specifically to row 13, please identify the Net Customer (Savings) / Costs for
the year 2041 (which is the final year in the 24 year term).

5. Column O in Attachment REB-1 shows a single set of data for the years 2028-2057 (in
other words, years 11-40 of the 40 year period are collapsed and shown as a single data
set). Please provide a version of Attachment REB-1 that shows year-by-year data for the
years 2018-2057 (all of the years of the 40 year period).
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6. Footnote 2 (from Paragraph 13) also states that FPL performed a calculation of the
CPVRR savings for customers based on a 30 year gas transportation contract. Please
explain why the estimated CPVRR saving for a 30 year period is $7.3 million, and the
estimated CPVRR saving for a 40 year period is $2.8 million.

Please file all responses electronically no later than Wednesday, December 6, 2017 from
the Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and
Electronic Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
/s/Suzanne Brownless

Suzanne Brownless
Special Counsel

SBr/as

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Ken Hoffman, Florida Power & Light Company (ken.hoffman@fpl.com)
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